




















































































































Archived: 23 October 2023 10:15:21
From: 
Sent: Fri, 20 Oct 2023 14:10:45
To:  
Subject: FW: UCEA Headlines 13.10.23
Sensitivity: Normal

FYI
 
From:  
Sent: Friday, October 13, 2023 4:37 PM
To: 
Subject: UCEA Headlines 13.10.23
 
Dear colleague,
 
Please find below this week’s headlines round-up.
 
Have a good weekend.
 

 
Annual Communications conference, 31 October - Reflecting on industrial action and the MAB - lessons for the future
https://www.ucea.ac.uk/events/uceas-2023-24-events/comms/
 
UCEA in the news
Includes quote from Raj Jethwa, UCEA Chief Executive
Pension deal agreed for UK academics but divisions over pay remain unsolved
https://www.chemistryworld.com/news/pension-deal-agreed-for-uk-academics-but-divisions-over-pay-remain-unsolved/4018216.article
 
TU releases and related
Jo Grady - Speech to the higher education committee, 6 October 2023 (on USS)
https://www.ucu.org.uk/article/13226/Speech-to-the-higher-education-committee-6-October-2023
 
USS victory, but a world left to win – Rebuilding the fightback
https://uculeft.org/uss-victory-but-a-world-left-to-win-rebuilding-the-fightback/
 
MAB As Hell*: what are the conditions for a successful boycott?
https://ucucommons.org/2023/10/09/mab-as-hell-what-are-the-conditions-for-a-successful-boycott/
 
UCU - Staff at 32 (FE) colleges vote to strike over low pay
https://www.ucu.org.uk/article/13232/Staff-at-32-colleges-vote-to-strike-over-low-pay
 
Respect FE: industrial action ballot results
https://www.ucu.org.uk/article/13231/Respect-FE-industrial-action-ballot-results
 
Unite - Strikes to go ahead at Cambridge University
https://www.unitetheunion.org/news-events/news/2023/october/strikes-to-go-ahead-at-cambridge-university
 
Staff union to strike, triggering ‘substantial disruption’ for students
https://www.varsity.co.uk/news/26258
 
Other JNCHES ‘related‘ coverage inc MAB
Minimum service levels for university staff in England likely to face human rights challenge
https://www.pinsentmasons.com/out-law/news/minimum-service-levels-university-human-rights-challenge



 
Sector pensions
LGPS funding position reached 103% in August
https://www.professionalpensions.com/news/4133088/lgps-funding-position-reached-103-august
 
Labour Party Conference
Labour to ‘change the way students pay for time at university’
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/labour-change-way-students-pay-time-university
 
Smaller, flexible, more localised higher education provision – the big theme from the Labour Party Conference
https://www.hepi.ac.uk/2023/10/13/smaller-flexible-more-localised-higher-education-provision-the-big-theme-from-the-labour-party-
conference/
 
Keir Starmer’s decision not to scrap university fees won’t repel voters, poll finds
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/50427304-65f5-11ee-853b-c0bf92ce36b1
 
Shadow minister: university funding ‘keeping me awake at night’
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/shadow-minister-university-funding-keeping-me-awake-night
 
10 employment pledges made at the Labour Party conference
https://www.personneltoday.com/hr/labour-employment-pledges-2023/
 
related
Conservative attacks on universities ‘not a vote winner’
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/conservative-attacks-universities-not-vote-winner
 
Support for poorer students ‘bigger priority than reducing fees’
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/support-poorer-students-bigger-priority-reducing-fees
 
The sector needs to change its lobbying tactics over fees and funding
https://wonkhe.com/blogs/the-sector-needs-to-change-its-lobbying-tactics-over-fees-and-funding/
 
Middle East Crisis
Keegan writes to v-cs over concerns for Jewish students’ welfare
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/keegan-writes-v-cs-over-concerns-jewish-students-welfare
 
Foreign students and workers who praise Hamas ‘could be expelled from UK’
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2023/10/12/foreign-students-workers-praise-hamas-expelled-uk-israel/
 
Universities must act swiftly on antisemitism, ministers say
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/education-67089209
 
Left-wing student groups accused of 'glorifying' Hamas attacks on Israel
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2023/10/08/student-groups-accused-glorifying-hamas-attack-israel/
 
Ministers warn British university bosses they must act 'decisively' against campus anti-Semitism so Jewish students can pursue their
fields without 'fear of harassment or intimidation'
https://www.dailymail.co.uk/news/article-12620409/Ministers-warn-British-university-bosses-campus-anti-Semitism-Jewish-
students.html
 
Students face criminal action if they support Hamas, warn university vice-chancellors
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/news/2023/10/09/uni-societies-social-media-supporting-hamas-israel/
 
Amid firestorm over statements on Israel, some (University) Presidents criticize their counterparts
https://www.chronicle.com/article/amid-firestorm-over-statements-on-israel-some-presidents-criticize-their-counterparts
 
Other free speech
England’s university free speech tsar says role is not to conduct ‘culture wars’
https://www.theguardian.com/education/2023/oct/09/englands-university-free-speech-tsar-says-role-is-not-to-conduct-culture-wars
 



Serious concern over universities, says free speech boss
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/education-67033191
 
Professor Arif Ahmed: Being offended is educational
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/52235f5c-6619-11ee-853b-c0bf92ce36b1
 
Ahmed ‘in listening mode’ as English free speech rules come in
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/ahmed-listening-mode-english-free-speech-rules-come
 
Edinburgh academics demand ‘Sex and Gender’ book launch is scrapped
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/1e0c8a80-66d3-11ee-a4e7-0fb10af55688
 
Other sector HR and related
Three-quarters of UK academics now have teaching qualifications
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/three-quarters-uk-academics-now-have-teaching-qualifications
 
Union fears ‘disastrous consequences’ of Sheffield restructure
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/union-fears-disastrous-consequences-sheffield-restructure
 
HE funding and related
UK vice-chancellors fear sector has ‘never faced greater threats’
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/uk-vice-chancellors-fear-sector-has-never-faced-greater-threats
 
What is happening to the SSR?
https://wonkhe.com/blogs/what-is-happening-to-the-ssr/
 
Student costs have been rising. Have bursaries been rising with them?
https://wonkhe.com/blogs/student-costs-have-been-rising-have-bursaries-been-rising-with-them/
 
How should the Office for Students respond to the ‘most excoriating parliamentary report in the last decade’?
https://www.hepi.ac.uk/2023/10/09/how-should-the-office-for-students-respond-to-the-most-excoriating-parliamentary-report-in-the-last-
decade/
 
Overseas students, immigration and Brexit
British expats locked out of pensions by Brexit rules
https://www.telegraph.co.uk/money/pensions/british-expats-locked-out-of-pensions-brexit-rules/
 
Migrants likelier to have degrees than British-born at every age
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/migrants-likelier-have-degrees-british-born-every-age
 
Other sector news
Should policymakers use the 60th anniversary of the Robbins Report to announce a major new review of higher education? By Nick
Hillman
https://www.hepi.ac.uk/2023/10/12/should-policymakers-use-the-60th-anniversary-of-the-robbins-report-to-announce-a-major-new-
review-of-higher-education/
 
A week is a long time in politics – a day in higher education can seem even longer
https://www.hepi.ac.uk/2023/10/12/a-week-is-a-long-time-in-politics-a-day-in-higher-education-can-seem-even-longer/
 
Just Stop Oil vandalises Oxford University landmark with paint
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/632f2946-6774-11ee-853b-c0bf92ce36b1
 
NHS workforce and related
Katie Bramall-Stainer: Sexism is everywhere in medicine, warns GPs’ union chief
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/b115ffdc-65f2-11ee-a4e7-0fb10af55688
 
Gender and other pay gaps
Nobel economics prize awarded to Claudia Goldin for work on women's pay
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-67045408
 



Gender pay gap historian wins Nobel economics prize
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/gender-pay-gap-historian-wins-nobel-economics-prize
 
UK cost of living - including inflation, tax, labour market, housing and personal finances
HE specific
To support students at university we need to help them meet their basic needs
https://wonkhe.com/blogs/to-support-students-at-university-we-need-to-help-them-meet-their-basic-needs/
 
International students in Wales are “destitute and relying on food banks”
https://wonkhe.com/wonk-corner/international-students-in-wales-are-destitute-and-relying-on-food-banks/
 
Local Government
London Councils warns borough budgets are on 'knife edge'
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-london-67066533
 
Leeds City Council to consider 750 job cuts and building sales
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-leeds-67094616
 
Shropshire Council predicts funding shortfall of £24m
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-shropshire-67089806
 
Birmingham City Council reaches agreement with unions over job grading scheme
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-birmingham-67092800
 
Medway: Christmas lights cancelled by council
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-england-kent-67057003
 
Inflation and cost of living pressures
Britons cut back on eating out and takeaways to save for festive splurge
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2023/oct/10/britons-eating-out-takeaways-credit-card-spending-retail
 
UK grocery inflation slows again as butter price falls 16p in a year
https://www.theguardian.com/business/2023/oct/10/uk-grocery-inflation-butter-price-kantar
 
Energy bills could rise by £17 to stop firms going bust
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-67087043
 
Energy firms holding £8.1bn of customers' money
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-66992865
 
Interest rates
IMF says UK faces five more years of high interest rates
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/business-67056069
 
Pay and tax
Rishi Sunak’s record tax rise to cost workers £40bn
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/e7f84204-643e-11ee-977c-44b3e2b54888
 
Jobs
Hiring boom fading but three-quarters of UK firms still struggle to find staff
https://www.theguardian.com/money/2023/oct/08/hiring-boom-fading-but-three-quarters-of-uk-firms-still-struggle-to-find-staff
 
38% of business report labour shortages holding back growth - CBI/Pertemps Employment Trends Survey
https://www.cbi.org.uk/media-centre/articles/38-of-business-report-labour-shortages-holding-back-growth-cbipertemps-employment-
trends-survey-1/
 
Housing
My landlord wanted to put the rent up 35% despite cap
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-scotland-67018446
 



New ways of working and the future of work
Civil servants to work fewer hours for same pay in four-day week pilot project
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/61d0c332-65e6-11ee-a4e7-0fb10af55688
 
UK – other ‘National strikes’
PCS Union staff at TPR confirm further strike action
https://www.professionalpensions.com/news/4133449/pcs-union-staff-tpr-confirm-strike-action
 
Amazon staff in Coventry to strike for four days including Black Friday
https://www.theguardian.com/technology/2023/oct/10/amazon-staff-coventry-warehouse-strike-black-friday-gmb
 
Schools and FE
Politicians have finally embraced FE. But why now?
https://feweek.co.uk/politicians-have-finally-embraced-fe-but-why-now/
 
Inquiry ordered over England schools funding blunder
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/education-67033455
 
‘Grounds to reopen’ pay dispute over £370m funding gaffe, says NEU boss
https://schoolsweek.co.uk/grounds-to-reopen-pay-dispute-over-370m-funding-gaffe-says-neu-boss/
 
NI education: 'Unsustainable finances' facing many schools
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/uk-northern-ireland-67049024
 
£196 million to support new trainee teachers
https://www.gov.uk/government/news/196-million-to-support-new-trainee-teachers
 
Health and Safety and wellbeing including Covid
Mental healthcare in England is a national emergency, say hospital bosses
https://www.theguardian.com/society/2023/oct/09/mental-healthcare-in-england-is-a-national-emergency-say-hospital-bosses
 
#Metoo
Third of employees claim they have been sexually harassed at work
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/df7d0bfc-6612-11ee-a4e7-0fb10af55688
 
Telling female staff to wear make-up is sex harassment, tribunal rules
https://www.thetimes.co.uk/article/7ecc5ac2-644d-11ee-aae8-b941e584b333
 
Gender-based violence on campus: what we can learn from the United States
https://wonkhe.com/blogs/gender-based-violence-on-campus-what-we-can-learn-from-the-united-states/
 
AI
How can we utilise AI in higher education?
https://www.hepi.ac.uk/2023/10/11/how-can-we-utilise-ai-in-higher-education/
 
Communications and data
Europe’s oldest student newspaper saved from closure
https://www.theguardian.com/uk-news/2023/oct/11/europe-oldest-student-newspaper-saved-from-closure-edinburgh-robert-louis-
stevenson
 
EU gives Meta 24 hours to 'take action' on Hamas videos
https://www.bbc.co.uk/news/technology-67073956
 
International HE and HR related
Czechia - Academic staff union declares warning strike in support of higher wages
https://english.radio.cz/academic-staff-union-declares-warning-strike-support-higher-wages-8796469
 
Italian rectors give their departments preferential treatment
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/italian-rectors-give-their-departments-preferential-treatment
 



New Zealand - Higher job attrition rates ‘widen gender and ethnicity pay gaps’
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/higher-job-attrition-rates-widen-gender-and-ethnicity-pay-gaps
 
Australia - International students ‘to verge on majority’ at top universities
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/international-students-verge-majority-top-universities
 
Research funding increase ‘urgent’ in Canada, says new coalition
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/research-funding-increase-urgent-canada-says-new-coalition
 
Canada - ‘How Did We Become an Underclass in the University?’
https://ca.news.yahoo.com/did-become-underclass-university-170936056.html
 
US - The public is giving up on higher ed
https://www.chronicle.com/article/the-public-is-giving-up-on-higher-ed
 
US - What the public really thinks about higher education
https://www.chronicle.com/article/what-the-public-really-thinks-about-higher-education
 
Tuition hikes at 23 public California colleges make students question: ‘Is it even worth it?’
https://www.theguardian.com/us-news/2023/oct/11/california-state-university-tuition-hike-students
 
A university called off fall classes. Employees aren’t being paid. Now what?
https://www.chronicle.com/article/a-university-called-off-fall-classes-employees-arent-being-paid-now-what
 
Israeli universities delay start of academic year after attacks
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/israeli-universities-delay-start-academic-year-after-attacks
 
HKU faculty blame ‘culture of opacity’ as v-c denies misconduct
https://www.timeshighereducation.com/news/hku-faculty-blame-culture-opacity-v-c-denies-misconduct
 
Personnel Today and Management Today
Total vacancies drop for first time in over two and a half years
https://www.personneltoday.com/hr/report-on-jobs-september-2023/
 
Only half of employees would report sexual harassment
https://www.personneltoday.com/hr/sexual-harassment-reporting-barrister-group-2023/
 
Amazon minimum pay to rise twice in six months
https://www.personneltoday.com/hr/amazon-minimum-pay-to-rise-twice-in-six-months/
 
Has leadership theory ignored race?
https://www.managementtoday.co.uk/leadership-theory-ignored-race/classroom/article/1835712
 
Due to licensing restrictions and costs we are unable to provide everyone on the Headlines circulation with access to the full text of all
the news stories featured in this service. However, some of the outlets we feature are free to access if you register with them. For
‘newspaper’ websites such as the Times, Financial Times, The Telegraph, Times Higher or Times Education Supplement it is likely
that your organisation subscribes.
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